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Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil
Sent: 03 February 2024 18:51
To: sanjay sharma
Cc: Stephen P; Ashish Vaid; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Akshay Sharma; Irfan Sayed; 

sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com; Chetan Bobade; Khushbu Verma; Prakash Mistry
Subject: RE: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE II

Dear Sir, 
 
This is reference to your price quotation for dominos outlet. 
 
Please consider this mail as a confirmation to proceed with the production for Main Signage as per the dimensions & details shred in BOQ for Sr no. 1 & 
2 (Letters)& (Symbol). 
 
Po is currently under approval process & will share the same by Monday. 
 
Need your support in having the same dispatched by 5-Feb. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
 
From: sanjay sharma <sanjay@graphicads.in>  
Sent: 02 February 2024 14:24 
To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ashish Vaid <ashish@graphicads.in> 
Subject: Re: LKO_Signage BOQ_ PHASE II 
 
Dear Sir, 
PFA Boq for approval.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sanjay Sharma 
Sr. Graphic Designer 
HO:- F - 55, Sector-8, Noida - 201301 
Office:- 0120 - 4350074, 4350075 
Mob : 6397908402 
Branch : Plot No. 24,Thagachaguppe Village, Kengeri, 
Hobli, South Bengaluru – 560074 
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On Fri, Feb 2, 2024 at 11:22 AM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Hi, 
  
We have a requirement for Signage in Lucknow . Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ) 
  
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
  


